
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

AGENDA 
FEBRUARY 3, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 
 
Roll Call. 
 
Approval of minutes – January 6, 2022 
 
 
(1) D-0222-01  Chick-Fil-A is requesting Architectural Review, Lighting 

Review, and Final Review of Materials for the property located 
at 513 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this request is for 
renovation of an existing building. The property is owned by 
Rodney Jackson and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2. 

 
(2) D-0222-02  Cahaba Heights DQ is requesting Architectural Review and 

Final Review of Materials for the property located at 3134 
Cahaba Heights Rd. The purpose of this request is for renovation 
of an existing building. The property is owned by Cahaba Heights 
DQ and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2. 

 
(3) D-0222-03  Jones-C, LLC is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape 

Review, and Final Review of Materials for the property located 
at 3952 Crosshaven Dr. The purpose of this request is for a new 
building. The property is owned by Jones-C, LLC and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-2. 

 
 
 
 
Time of Adjournment. 



Design Review Board Minutes  
 

Page | 1  
 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
 

MINUTES 
 

JANUARY 6, 2022 
 

 The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Robert Thompson, Chairman 

David Giddens 
      Mae Coshatt 
      Joe Ellis 
      Rip Weaver 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Jeff Slaton 

Chris Pugh 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

 The minutes for December 2, 2021 were presented for approval. 
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for December 2, 2021 

was made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2nd was by Mr. Giddens.  Motion as carried 
on a voice vote as follows: 

    
Mrs. Coshatt– yes    Mr. Ellis – yes  

 Mr. Weaver– yes    Mr. Giddens – yes   
Mr. Thompson – yes    Motion carries. 

 
 

LANDSCAPING REVIEW 
 

) D-0521-08  Parker Ophthalmic Properties, LLC is requesting Landscape 
Review for the property located at 3745 Corporate Woods Dr. The 
purpose of this request is for a new building. The property is owned 
by Parker Ophthalmic Properties, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills 
PB. 

 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request. 
 
Brian Harris and Adam Kent were present to explain the plan. 
 



Design Review Board Minutes  
 

Page | 2  
 

The Board made alterations to which Mr. Harris and Mr. Kent agreed. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review with non-invasive grass planted for 

the property located at 3745 Corporate Woods Dr.. was made by Mr. 
Weaver.  Second was made by Mr. Giddens.  Voice vote as follows: 

 
Mrs. Coshatt– yes    Mr. Ellis – yes  

 Mr. Weaver– yes    Mr. Giddens – yes   
Mr. Thompson – yes    Motion carries. 

 
 

 
     ___________________________ 
      Conrad Garrison 
      City Planner 
















































































52
00

 B
U

FF
IN

G
TO

N
 R

O
AD

.
AT

LA
N

TA
, G

EO
R

G
IA

 3
03

49
(4

04
) 7

65
 - 

80
00

































Project Name:
CANOPY PROGRAM

513 MONTGOMERY HWY.
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL  35216

CHICK-FIL-A  
STORE   #333948

0-
75

5-
09

59

17
43

 E
. M

cN
air

 D
riv

e,
 S

uit
e 

20
0

Te
m

pe
 , 

   
 A

riz
on

a 
   

 8
52

83
Te

lep
ho

ne

es
en
ci
a 







PR
OJ

EC
T 

DA
TA

SH
EE

T 
IN

DE
X

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

SI
TE

 P
LA

N 
KE

YE
D 

NO
TE

S

GE
NE

RA
L 

NO
TE

S

PR
OJ

EC
T 

DI
RE

CT
OR

Y

GO
VE

RN
IN

G 
CO

DE
S

SW
PP

 G
EN

ER
AL

 N
OT

E

PR
OJ

EC
T

LO
CA

TI
ON

LE
GA

L 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

AP
PR

OV
AL

 B
LO

CK










































































52
00

 B
U

FF
IN

G
TO

N
 R

O
AD

.
AT

LA
N

TA
, G

EO
R

G
IA

 3
03

49
(4

04
) 7

65
 - 

80
00

































Project Name:
CANOPY PROGRAM

513 MONTGOMERY HWY.
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL  35216

CHICK-FIL-A  
STORE   #333948

0-
75

5-
09

59

17
43

 E
. M

cN
air

 D
riv

e,
 S

uit
e 

20
0

Te
m

pe
 , 

   
 A

riz
on

a 
   

 8
52

83
Te

lep
ho

ne

es
en
ci
a 







CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 N
OT

ES
 - 

M
EA

L 
DE

LI
VE

RY
GE

NE
RA

L 
NO

TE
S

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 N
OT

ES
 - 

FA
CE

 T
O 

FA
CE

GE
NE

RA
L 

NO
TE

S

LE
GE

ND

LE
GE

ND










































































52
00

 B
U

FF
IN

G
TO

N
 R

O
AD

.
AT

LA
N

TA
, G

EO
R

G
IA

 3
03

49
(4

04
) 7

65
 - 

80
00

































Project Name:
CANOPY PROGRAM

513 MONTGOMERY HWY.
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL  35216

CHICK-FIL-A  
STORE   #333948

0-
75

5-
09

59

17
43

 E
. M

cN
air

 D
riv

e,
 S

uit
e 

20
0

Te
m

pe
 , 

   
 A

riz
on

a 
   

 8
52

83
Te

lep
ho

ne

es
en
ci
a 







CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 N
OT

ES
 - 

M
EA

L 
DE

LI
VE

RY

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 N
OT

ES
 - 

FA
CE

 T
O 

FA
CE

FI
NI

SH
 S

CH
ED

UL
E










































































52
00

 B
U

FF
IN

G
TO

N
 R

O
AD

.
AT

LA
N

TA
, G

EO
R

G
IA

 3
03

49
(4

04
) 7

65
 - 

80
00

































Project Name:
CANOPY PROGRAM

513 MONTGOMERY HWY.
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL  35216

CHICK-FIL-A  
STORE   #333948

0-
75

5-
09

59

17
43

 E
. M

cN
air

 D
riv

e,
 S

uit
e 

20
0

Te
m

pe
 , 

   
 A

riz
on

a 
   

 8
52

83
Te

lep
ho

ne

es
en
ci
a 
















































































52
00

 B
U

FF
IN

G
TO

N
 R

O
AD

.
AT

LA
N

TA
, G

EO
R

G
IA

 3
03

49
(4

04
) 7

65
 - 

80
00

































Project Name:
CANOPY PROGRAM

513 MONTGOMERY HWY.
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL  35216

CHICK-FIL-A  
STORE   #333948

0-
75

5-
09

59

17
43

 E
. M

cN
air

 D
riv

e,
 S

uit
e 

20
0

Te
m

pe
 , 

   
 A

riz
on

a 
   

 8
52

83
Te

lep
ho

ne

es
en
ci
a 
















































































52
00

 B
U

FF
IN

G
TO

N
 R

O
AD

.
AT

LA
N

TA
, G

EO
R

G
IA

 3
03

49
(4

04
) 7

65
 - 

80
00

































Project Name:
CANOPY PROGRAM

513 MONTGOMERY HWY.
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL  35216

CHICK-FIL-A  
STORE   #333948

0-
75

5-
09

59

17
43

 E
. M

cN
air

 D
riv

e,
 S

uit
e 

20
0

Te
m

pe
 , 

   
 A

riz
on

a 
   

 8
52

83
Te

lep
ho

ne

es
en
ci
a 







M
AT

ER
IA

L 
SA

M
PL

ES
 

FA
CE

 T
O 

FA
CE

 C
AN

OP
Y 

(D
UA

L 
LA

NE
), 

9'-
6"

 C
LE

AR
 A

BO
VE

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
- F

RO
NT

 V
IE

W
.  

 

FA
CE

 T
O 

FA
CE

 C
AN

OP
Y 

(D
UA

L 
LA

NE
), 

9'-
6"

 C
LE

AR
 A

BO
VE

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
- U

ND
ER

 C
AN

OP
Y 

VI
EW

.  
 

M
EA

L 
DE

LI
VE

RY
 C

AN
OP

Y,
 9

'-6
" C

LE
AR

 A
BO

VE
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

- F
RO

NT
 V

IE
W

.  
 

M
EA

L 
DE

LI
VE

RY
 C

AN
OP

Y,
 9

'-6
" C

LE
AR

 A
BO

VE
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

- U
ND

ER
 C

AN
OP

Y 
VI

EW
.  

 











SS

SS

SS

3.9'

10
.9

'

0.5'

3.
4'

3.4'0.
5'

6.1'

2.
4'

4.6'1.
5'

1.5'

1.
0'

3.5'

2.2'2.
5'

10.1'

0.
5'

3.4'

3.9'

8.
8'

3.
4'

0.5'

15
.2

'

4.2'

9.
7'

0.6'

43
.0

'

9.2' 3.
5' 9.7'

3.
5'

4.1' 3.
5' 15.8'

32
.1

'

0.6'

3.
4'

2.0'

9.
3'

Ex
is

tin
g 

1
-S

to
ry

 B
ui

ld
in

g
G

ro
un

d 
Ar

ea
: 2

,6
1

6
 s

.f.
B

ui
ld

in
g 

H
t: 

1
6

.4
'

PK
 N

ai
l

PK
 N

ai
l

PK
 N

ai
l

PK
 N

ai
l

(13.
04')

13.0
4'

(42.0
8')

42.0
8'

16
0.
56
'

(1
60
.5
6'
)

54.92
'

(55.0
')

(1
57
.0
0'
)

15
6.
97
'

10
3°

17
'4

5"

85
°4

6'
00

"

90
°0

0'
00

"

4
9

°
3

6
'1

8
"

86
°4

5'
03

"

90
°0
1'
00
"

(9
0°
00
')

89°
57'
17" (90

°00
')

95°3
8'06
"

2°
33
'0
9"

(2
°2
1'
30
")

93
°0
6'
39
"

(9
3°
08
'3
0"
)

R
 &

 R
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 L

LC
Pa

rc
el

 ID
: 2

8
-0

0
-2

2
-1

-0
1

4
-0

0
5

.0
0

0
D

b.
 9

9
1

2
, P

g.
 6

8
7

6

Lo
t 1

Ca
ha

ba
 H

ei
gh

ts
 V

ill
ag

e
Pb

. 2
0

0
, P

g.
 6

6

N
o 

Pr
op

er
ty

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Tr
oy

 W
 &

 B
ar

ba
ra

 L
 P

et
er

s
Pa

rc
el

 ID
: 2

8
-0

0
-2

2
-2

-0
1

0
-0

2
3

.0
0

0
D

b.
 2

0
6

4
, P

g.
 9

5

Lo
t 3

2
, B

lk
 2

N
ew

 M
er

kl
e 

H
ei

gh
ts

Pb
. 1

9
, P

g.
 9

2

Ca
ha

ba
 H

ei
gh

ts
 P

la
za

 L
LC

Pa
rc

el
 ID

: 2
8

-0
0

-2
2

-2
-0

1
0

-0
2

4
.0

0
1

D
b.

 2
0

0
3

0
5

, P
g.

 3
7

8
8

Lo
t 1

3
-A

, B
lk

 2
N

ew
 M

er
kl

e 
H

ei
gh

ts
 - 

B
Pb

. 6
8

, P
g.

 9
3

218.55'

13
0.

09
'

114.82'

80
.0

0'
99

.4
4'

72.50'

P.
O

.B
.

M
en

u 
Bo

ar
d

O
rd

er
Sp

ea
ke

r

SU
BJ

EC
T 

PA
RC

EL
Pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 S
E 

1
/4

 o
f t

he
 N

W
 1

/4
an

d 
th

e 
SW

 1
/4

 o
f t

he
 N

E 
1

/4
Se

c.
 2

2
, T

 1
8

 S
, R

 2
 W

Je
ff

er
so

n 
Co

un
ty

, A
la

ba
m

a
Pa

rc
el

 ID
: 2

8
-0

0
-2

2
-2

-0
0

8
-0

0
1

.0
0

1
(0

.2
0

 A
cr

es
±

)

6.9'

6.2'

35
.1

'

72°10'30"

39
5.

70
'

P.
O

.C
.

N
or

th
w

es
t C

or
ne

r
SW

 1
/4

 o
f t

he
 N

E 
1/

4
Se

c.
 2

2,
 T

 1
8 

S,
 R

 2
 W

Je
ffe

rs
on

 C
ou

nt
y,

 A
L

103.48'

58°23'30"

2890 Rice Mine Road NE  | Tuscaloosa, AL 35406
205.561.3778 | www.ttlusa.com

Drawn By:Checked By:

File Name:

Date

19-02467.Survey.dwg

No.Revision Description

Proj. No.:

Date Drawn:Date Surveyed:

Scale:

Sh
ee

t N
o.

Sheet Title

DLB/EMHS G F
9/27/19

19-10-02467.00

09/23/2019

1" = 20'

SC
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T

2
0

'
4

0
'

6
0

'
0

VI
CI

N
IT

Y 
M

AP
N

O
 S

CA
LE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

 V
AL

VE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

O
O

D
 F

EN
CE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
AF

FI
C 

SI
G

N
AL

 L
IN

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 E

LE
CT

R
IC

AL

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

AS
 M

AI
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 J

U
N

CT
IO

N
 B

O
X

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 C

LE
AN

O
U

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

 M
ET

ER

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 G

R
AT

E 
IN

LE
T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

 S
PI

G
O

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 M

AN
H

O
LE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 M

AI
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

AS
 M

ET
ER

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 E

LE
CT

R
IC

AL

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 D

R
AI

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 M

AN
H

O
LE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

H
AI

N
 L

IN
K

 F
EN

CE

SS

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

IR
E 

FE
N

CE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 IR

O
N

 F
EN

CE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 C

AB
LE

 T
EL

EV
IS

IO
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 C

AB
LE

 T
EL

EV
IS

IO
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 F

O
R

CE
 M

AI
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

IB
ER

 O
PT

IC

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 D

O
U

B
LE

 W
IN

G
 IN

LE
T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 S

IN
G

LE
 W

IN
G

 IN
LE

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 Y

AR
D

 IN
LE

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 E

LE
CT

R
IC

AL
 B

O
X

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E 

PE
D

ES
TA

L

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E 

M
AN

H
O

LE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 E

LE
CT

R
IC

 M
AN

H
O

LE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

U
Y 

AN
CH

O
R

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
AF

FI
C 

PO
LE

R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 M

AI
LB

O
X

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

O
W

ER
 P

O
LE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

TE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

SP
H

AL
T 

PA
VE

M
EN

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

R
IC

K
 P

AV
ER

S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

AS
 V

AL
VE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 W

EL
L

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AV

EL
 D

R
IV

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
Y 

LI
N

E

R
AN

G
E

TO
W

N
SH

IP

SE
CT

IO
N

CA
PP

ED
 R

EB
AR

 S
ET

 (C
A-

1
1

4
2

)

PK
 N

AI
L 

FO
U

N
D

CO
N

CR
ET

E 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

FO
U

N
D

CA
PP

ED
 R

EB
AR

 F
O

U
N

D

IR
O

N
 P

IP
E 

/ 
PI

N
 F

O
U

N
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

O
LL

AR
D

SE
C T R

R
.O

.W
.

M
.B

.L
.

M
B

.

D
B

.

PG
.

(  
   

   
)

M
IN

IM
U

M
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 L

IN
E

M
AP

 B
O

O
K

D
EE

D
 B

O
O

K

PA
G

E

R
EC

O
R

D
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

AB
LE

 T
EL

EV
IS

IO
N

 P
ED

ES
TA

L

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

IP
R

AP
 L

IN
IN

G

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
O

U
N

D
/L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
LI

G
H

T

CO
N

CR
ET

E 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

SE
T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

/C
 P

AD
C

A

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 L

O
T 

LI
N

E

PO
IN

T 
N

O
T 

M
O

N
U

M
EN

TE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

AI
LW

AY
 R

AI
L

AC
CE

SS
 A

RE
AS

Cu
rb

 c
ut

 a
nd

 d
riv

ew
ay

 to
 C

ah
ab

a 
H

ei
gh

ts
 R

oa
d,

 a
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

pu
bl

ic
 s

tr
ee

t, 
vi

a 
R

ec
ip

ro
ca

l A
cc

es
s 

Ea
se

m
en

t A
gr

ee
m

en
t.

Cu
rb

 c
ut

 a
nd

 d
riv

ew
ay

 to
 C

ah
ab

a 
H

ei
gh

ts
 R

oa
d,

 a
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

pu
bl

ic
 s

tr
ee

t, 
vi

a 
R

ec
ip

ro
ca

l A
cc

es
s 

Ea
se

m
en

t A
gr

ee
m

en
t.

APO
TE

N
TI

AL
 E

N
CR

OA
CH

M
EN

TS

N
O

N
E 

O
B

SE
R

VE
D

B

LA
N

D
 D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
 P

ER
 T

IT
LE

 C
OM

M
IT

M
EN

T
La

nd
 T

itl
e 

Co
m

pa
ny

 o
f A

la
ba

m
a

Co
m

m
itm

en
t N

um
be

r  
6

9
5

7
P-

1
9

Th
e 

La
nd

 is
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

Pa
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

SE
 1

/4
 o

f 
th

e 
N

W
 1

/4
 a

nd
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

he
 S

W
1

/4
 o

f 
th

e 
N

E 
1

/4
 i

n 
Se

ct
io

n 
2

2
,

To
w

ns
hi

p
1

8
So

ut
h,

R
an

ge
2

W
es

t,
si

tu
at

ed
in

Je
ff

er
so

n
Co

un
ty

,
Al

ab
am

a,
an

d
be

in
g

m
or

e
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

Co
m

m
en

ce
 a

t 
th

e 
N

or
th

w
es

t 
co

rn
er

 o
f 

th
e 

So
ut

hw
es

t 
qu

ar
te

r 
of

 t
he

 N
or

th
ea

st
 q

ua
rt

er
 o

f 
sa

id
Se

ct
io

n 
2

2
, 

th
en

ce
 i

n 
a 

so
ut

he
rly

di
re

ct
io

n 
al

on
g 

th
e 

w
es

te
rly

 l
in

e 
of

 s
ai

d 
qu

ar
te

r 
qu

ar
te

r
se

ct
io

n 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 

1
0

3
.4

8
 fe

et
 t

o 
a 

po
in

t, 
sa

id
 p

oi
nt

 b
ei

ng
 in

 t
he

 S
ou

th
w

es
te

rly
 r

ig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
lin

e 
of

 t
he

 B
irm

in
gh

am
 W

at
er

 W
or

ks
; 

th
en

ce
 5

8 
de

gr
ee

s 
2

3
' 

3
0

" 
le

ft
 i

n 
a 

so
ut

he
as

te
rly

di
re

ct
io

n 
al

on
g 

sa
id

 r
ig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

, a
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 3

9
5

.7
0 

fe
et

; t
he

nc
e 

7
2

 d
eg

re
es

 1
0

' 3
0

" 
rig

ht
 in

a 
so

ut
he

rly
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 

of
 2

1
8

.5
5

 f
ee

t; 
th

en
ce

 1
0

3
 d

eg
re

es
 1

7
'4

5
" 

rig
ht

 i
n 

a
no

rt
hw

es
te

rly
 

di
re

ct
io

n
a 

di
st

an
ce

of
 

1
3

0
.0

9 
fe

et
; 

th
en

ce
 

8
5 

de
gr

ee
s 

4
6

' 
le

ft
 

in
 

a
so

ut
hw

es
te

rly
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 
1

1
4

.8
2

 f
ee

t; 
th

en
ce

 9
0 

de
gr

ee
s 

rig
ht

 in
 a

 N
or

th
w

es
te

rly
di

re
ct

io
n 

a
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 
8

0
.0

 f
ee

t; 
th

en
ce

 4
9 

de
gr

ee
s 

3
6

'1
8

" 
le

ft
 in

 a
 s

ou
th

w
es

te
rly

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
a

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 

9
9

.4
4

 fe
et

; t
he

nc
e 

8
6 

de
gr

ee
s 

4
5

' 0
3

" 
rig

ht
 in

 a
 n

or
th

w
es

te
rly

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
a 

di
st

an
ce

of
 7

2
.5

0
fe

et
 t

o 
th

e 
po

in
t 

of
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f 

th
e 

pa
rc

el
 h

er
ei

n 
de

sc
rib

ed
; 

th
en

ce
 c

on
tin

ue
 i

n 
a

no
rt

hw
es

te
rly

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
al

on
g 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
co

ur
se

 a
s 

be
fo

re
 f

or
 a

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
of

 1
3

.0
4

 f
ee

t; 
th

en
ce

tu
rn

 a
n 

an
gl

e 
to

 t
he

 r
ig

ht
 o

f 
2

 d
eg

re
es

 2
1

'3
0

" 
an

d 
ru

n 
in

 a
 n

or
th

w
es

te
rly

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
fo

r 
a

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 

4
2

.0
8

 f
ee

t; 
th

en
ce

 t
ur

n 
an

 a
ng

le
 t

o 
th

e 
rig

ht
 o

f 
9

3
 d

eg
re

es
 0

8
'3

0
" 

an
d 

ru
n 

in
 a

no
rt

he
as

te
rly

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
fo

r 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 

1
6

0
.5

6
 f

ee
t; 

th
en

ce
 t

ur
n 

an
 a

ng
le

 t
o 

th
e 

rig
ht

 o
f 

9
0

de
gr

ee
s 

0
0

' a
nd

 r
un

 i
n 

a 
so

ut
he

as
te

rly
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 
5

5
.0

 f
ee

t; 
th

en
ce

 t
ur

n 
an

an
gl

e 
to

 t
he

 r
ig

ht
 o

f 
9

0 
de

gr
ee

s 
0

0
' a

nd
 r

un
 i

n 
a 

so
ut

hw
es

te
rly

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
fo

r 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f

1
5

7
.0

0
 fe

et
 to

 th
e 

po
in

t o
f b

eg
in

ni
ng

.

3134 Cahaba Heights Road
Vestavia, Alabama

CGP Acquisition & Development, LLC

Cahaba Heights Dairy Queen Site

N
OT

ES

1
.

Al
l a

ng
le

s 
an

d 
di

st
an

ce
s 

fo
r a

 c
ur

ve
 a

re
 to

 th
ei

r r
es

pe
ct

iv
e 

ch
or

ds
.  

Al
l b

ea
rin

gs
 a

re
 to

 G
rid

 N
or

th
 a

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
by

 g
lo

ba
l

po
si

tio
ni

ng
.

2
.

N
ot

 a
ll 

un
de

rg
ro

un
d 

ut
ili

tie
s 

ar
e 

sh
ow

n 
he

re
on

. U
til

iti
es

 th
at

 a
re

 s
ho

w
n 

ar
e 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
e 

fr
om

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
ev

id
en

ce
 a

t t
im

e 
of

su
rv

ey
.  

N
o 

gu
ar

an
te

e 
or

 w
ar

ra
nt

y 
of

 th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 o
f t

he
 lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 u
til

iti
es

 is
 h

er
eb

y 
im

pl
ie

d.
  U

til
iti

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

ve
rif

ie
d 

on
si

te
 p

rio
r t

o 
an

y 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
or

 d
ig

gi
ng

.

3
.

So
ur

ce
s 

of
 T

itl
e:

  D
b.

 2
6

0
4

, P
g.

 4
3

3

4
.

To
ta

l A
re

a 
of

 P
ro

pe
rt

y:
  8

,7
3

7 
SF

±
 /

 0
.2

0
 A

cr
es

±

5
.

Cu
rr

en
t Z

on
in

g 
an

d 
R

es
tr

ic
tio

ns
: U

nk
no

w
n 

(N
o 

zo
ni

ng
 le

tt
er

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
at

 ti
m

e 
of

 s
ur

ve
y.

)
  C

ur
re

nt
 Z

on
in

g:
 U

nk
no

w
n

  S
et

ba
ck

 R
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

:  
U

nk
no

w
n

  M
ax

im
um

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
Ar

ea
: U

nk
no

w
n

  B
ui

ld
in

g 
H

ei
gh

t R
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

: U
nk

no
w

n
  P

ar
ki

ng
: U

nk
no

w
n

6
.

Pa
rk

in
g:

  T
ot

al
 S

pa
ce

s 
Pr

ov
id

ed
: 4

 S
pa

ce
s 

(3
 R

eg
ul

ar
 +

 1
 H

/C
)  

*
*

*
*

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
is

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 re

ci
pr

oc
al

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 a

dj
oi

ni
ng

 p
ro

pe
rt

y.
  P

ar
ki

ng
 S

pa
ce

s 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
   

  s
ub

je
ct

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ar

e 
sh

ow
n,

 b
ut

 n
ot

 c
ou

nt
ed

 h
er

e.

7
.

Th
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 lo

ca
te

d 
in

 Z
on

e 
X 

(A
re

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 to

 b
e 

ou
ts

id
e 

th
e 

0
.2

%
 a

nn
ua

l c
ha

nc
e 

flo
od

pl
ai

n)
, w

hi
ch

 is
 n

ot
 a

Sp
ec

ia
l F

lo
od

 H
az

ar
d 

Ar
ea

, a
s 

de
pi

ct
ed

 o
n 

FE
M

A 
Fl

oo
d 

Pa
ne

l 0
1

0
7

3
C0

5
7

8
 H

, e
ff

ec
tiv

e 
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

, 2
0

1
0

.

8
.

Th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 h
as

 fr
on

ta
ge

 o
n 

Ca
ha

ba
 H

ei
gh

ts
 R

oa
d,

 b
ut

 o
nl

y 
in

di
re

ct
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

cc
es

s 
to

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
oa

d,
 a

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
pu

bl
ic

 s
tr

ee
t, 

vi
a 

a 
de

di
ca

te
d 

ac
ce

ss
 e

as
em

en
t a

cr
os

s 
ad

jo
in

in
g 

pr
op

er
ty

.  
(S

ee
 A

cc
es

s 
Ar

ea
 S

ch
ed

ul
e)

9
.

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
of

 P
ro

pe
rt

y:
 

3
1

3
4

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

Ve
st

av
ia

 H
ill

s,
 A

L 
3

5
2

4
3

1
0

.
N

o 
en

cr
oa

ch
m

en
ts

 w
er

e 
fo

un
d 

at
 ti

m
e 

of
 s

ur
ve

y.

1
1

.
Th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 h
er

eo
n 

is
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

as
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 C

hi
ca

go
 T

itl
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

m
pa

ny
 C

om
m

itm
en

t N
o.

6
9

5
7

P-
1

9
, w

ith
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

da
te

 o
f S

ep
te

m
be

r 1
0

, 2
0

1
9

, a
nd

 th
at

 a
ll 

ea
se

m
en

ts
, c

ov
en

an
ts

 a
nd

 re
st

ric
tio

ns
 re

fe
re

nc
ed

 in
sa

id
 ti

tle
 c

om
m

itm
en

t o
r a

pp
ar

en
t f

ro
m

 a
 p

hy
si

ca
l i

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 h
av

e 
be

en
 p

lo
tt

ed
 h

er
eo

n 
or

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

no
te

d 
as

 to
th

ei
r e

ff
ec

t o
n 

th
e 

su
bj

ec
t p

ro
pe

rt
y.

1
2

.
N

o 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f c
em

et
er

ie
s 

w
as

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
du

rin
g 

su
rv

ey
.

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
AL

AB
AM

A 
   

   
   

  )
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
   

   
   

   
   

  )

To
 C

G
P 

Ac
qu

is
iti

on
 &

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
LL

C,
 a

 N
ev

ad
a 

lim
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
co

m
pa

ny
; a

nd
 C

hi
ca

go
 T

itl
e

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

m
pa

ny
:

Th
is

 is
 to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
is

 m
ap

 o
r p

la
t a

nd
 th

e 
su

rv
ey

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 it

 is
 b

as
ed

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e
w

ith
 th

e 
2

0
1

6
 M

in
im

um
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

D
et

ai
l R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 fo
r A

LT
A/

N
SP

S 
La

nd
 T

itl
e 

Su
rv

ey
s;

 jo
in

tly
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
an

d 
ad

op
te

d 
by

 A
LT

A 
an

d 
N

SP
S,

 a
nd

 in
cl

ud
es

 It
em

s 
1

, 2
, 3

, 4
, 6

(a
), 

6
(b

), 
7

(a
), 

7
(b

)(
1

), 
7

(c
),

8
, 9

, 1
3

, 1
4

, 1
6

, 1
7

, 1
8

, a
nd

 2
0

 o
f T

ab
le

 A
 th

er
eo

f. 
 T

he
 fi

el
d 

w
or

k 
w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 o
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
3

,
2

0
1

9
.

D
at

e 
of

 P
la

t o
r M

ap
: S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0

, 2
0

1
9

.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

St
ev

en
 G

. F
au

lk
ne

r, 
P.

L.
S.

Al
a.

 R
eg

. N
o.

 2
4

3
2

9
D

at
e:

 0
9

/2
7

/2
0

1
9

TA
BL

E 
A

OP
TI

ON
AL

 R
EQ

UI
RE

M
EN

TS

1
.

 _
__

 M
on

um
en

ts
 p

la
ce

d.
.. 

As
 S

ho
w

n 
H

er
eo

n

2
.

 _
__

 A
dd

re
ss

(e
s)

 o
f s

ur
ve

ye
d 

pr
op

er
ty

...
 S

ee
 N

ot
e 

#
9

3
.

 _
__

 F
lo

od
 z

on
e 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n.
.. 

Se
e 

N
ot

e 
#

7

4
.

 _
__

 G
ro

ss
 la

nd
 a

re
a.

.. 
As

 S
ho

w
n 

H
er

eo
n,

 S
ee

 N
ot

e 
#

4

6
.  

 _
__

 (a
) .

..L
is

t t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 z
on

in
g.

.. 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

#
5

   
(b

) .
..G

ra
ph

ic
al

ly
 d

ep
ic

t t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
se

tb
ac

k.
.. 

Se
e

N
ot

e 
#

5

7
.  

 _
__

 (a
) E

xt
er

io
r d

im
en

si
on

s 
of

 a
ll 

bu
ild

in
gs

...
 A

s 
Sh

ow
n

H
er

eo
n

   
  (

b)
 S

qu
ar

e 
fo

ot
ag

e 
of

:
(1

) e
xt

er
io

r f
oo

tp
rin

t o
f a

ll 
bu

ild
in

gs
...

 A
s 

Sh
ow

n
H

er
eo

n
  (

c)
 M

ea
su

re
d 

he
ig

ht
 o

f a
ll 

bu
ild

in
gs

...
 A

s 
Sh

ow
n 

H
er

eo
n

8
.  

 _
__

 S
ub

st
an

tia
l f

ea
tu

re
s 

ob
se

rv
ed

 ..
. A

s 
Sh

ow
n 

H
er

eo
n

9
.  

 _
__

 N
um

be
r a

nd
 ty

pe
...

 o
f p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

s.
.. 

 A
s 

Sh
ow

n
H

er
eo

n,
 S

ee
 N

ot
e 

#
6

1
3

. _
__

 N
am

es
 o

f a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 o

w
ne

rs
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 c

ur
re

nt
 ta

x
   

   
   

   
  r

ec
or

ds
...

 A
s 

Sh
ow

n 
H

er
eo

n

1
4

. _
__

 A
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

cl
ie

nt
, d

is
ta

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
 n

ea
re

st
   

   
   

   
  i

nt
er

se
ct

in
g 

st
re

et
...

 N
on

e 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

 b
y 

cl
ie

nt
.

1
6

.  
__

_ 
Ev

id
en

ce
 o

f r
ec

en
t e

ar
th

 m
ov

in
g 

w
or

k.
.. 

N
on

e 
O

bs
er

ve
d

1
7

.  
__

_ 
Pr

op
os

ed
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 s
tr

ee
t r

ig
ht

 o
f w

ay
 li

ne
s,

 
   

 ..
.E

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 re

ce
nt

 s
tr

ee
t o

r s
id

ew
al

k 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n.
...

N
on

e 
O

bs
er

ve
d

1
8

.  
__

_ 
...

If 
th

er
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
 fi

el
d 

de
lin

ea
tio

n 
of

 w
et

la
nd

s.
..

   
 lo

ca
te

 a
ny

 d
el

in
ea

tio
n 

m
ar

ke
rs

 o
bs

er
ve

d.
.. 

 N
on

e
O

bs
er

ve
d

2
0

.  
__

_ 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e.
.. 

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 A

va
ila

bl
e

U
po

n 
R

eq
ue

st

1
2

B

A

Ch
ic

ag
o 

Ti
tle

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

m
pa

ny
Co

m
m

itm
en

t N
um

be
r: 

69
57

P-
19

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
0,

 2
01

9
SC

H
ED

UL
E 

B 
- S

EC
TI

ON
 II

EX
CE

PT
IO

N
S

1
.

(N
O

T 
A 

SU
R

VE
Y 

M
AT

TE
R

)

2
.

(N
O

T 
A 

SU
R

VE
Y 

M
AT

TE
R

)

3
.

An
y 

en
cr

oa
ch

m
en

t, 
en

cu
m

br
an

ce
, v

io
la

tio
n,

 v
ar

ia
tio

n,
 o

r a
dv

er
se

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

 a
ff

ec
tin

g 
th

e 
tit

le
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 b
e

di
sc

lo
se

d 
by

 a
n 

ac
cu

ra
te

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
et

e 
su

rv
ey

 o
f t

he
 la

nd
.

N
ON

E 
OB

SE
RV

ED

4
.

(N
O

T 
A 

SU
R

VE
Y 

M
AT

TE
R

)

5
.

(N
O

T 
A 

SU
R

VE
Y 

M
AT

TE
R

)

6
.

(N
O

T 
A 

SU
R

VE
Y 

M
AT

TE
R

)

7
.

(N
O

T 
A 

SU
R

VE
Y 

M
AT

TE
R

)

8
.

(N
O

T 
A 

SU
R

VE
Y 

M
AT

TE
R

)

9
.

Le
ss

 a
nd

 e
xc

ep
t a

ny
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 s
ub

je
ct

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ly

in
g 

w
ith

in
 a

 p
ub

lic
/p

riv
at

e 
ro

ad
 o

r r
oa

d 
rig

ht
 o

f w
ay

.
N

O 
PA

RT
 O

F 
TH

E 
D

ES
CR

IB
ED

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
LI

ES
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

R.
O.

W
. O

F 
CA

H
AB

A 
H

EI
G

H
TS

 R
OA

D

1
0

.
R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
 g

ra
nt

ed
 to

 A
la

ba
m

a 
Po

w
er

 C
om

pa
ny

 a
s 

re
co

rd
ed

 in
 R

ea
l 1

8
, p

ag
e 

7
4

9
 in

 th
e 

Pr
ob

at
e 

O
ff

ic
e 

of
Je

ff
er

so
n 

Co
un

ty
, A

la
ba

m
a.

D
OE

S 
N

OT
 A

FF
EC

T 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
PR

OP
ER

TY

1
1

.
Ea

se
m

en
t f

or
 in

gr
es

s 
an

d 
eg

re
ss

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 u

til
iti

es
, p

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

 re
co

rd
ed

 in
 In

st
ru

m
en

t R
ea

l 2
2

4
6

,
pa

ge
 8

6
 in

 th
e 

Pr
ob

at
e 

O
ff

ic
e 

of
 J

ef
fe

rs
on

 C
ou

nt
y,

 A
la

ba
m

a.
D

OE
S 

AF
FE

CT
 S

UB
JE

CT
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y,

 B
LA

N
KE

T 
IN

 N
AT

UR
E 

AC
RO

SS
 A

D
JO

IN
IN

G
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y

1
2

.
(N

O
T 

A 
SU

R
VE

Y 
M

AT
TE

R
)























S
W

 7
01

4 
E

id
er

 W
h

it
e

S
W

 6
15

5 
R

ic
e 

G
ra

in

L
R

 B
ra

n
d

 O
ra

n
g

e 
 

L
R

 B
ra

n
d

 O
ra

n
g

e 
 

P
ai

nt
 (F

O
H

)







C
/L

 1
0'

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
 M

B.
 2

8,
 P

G
. 5

1
C

/L
 1

0'
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

 M
B.

 2
8,

 P
G

. 5
1

FOUND 1"
OPEN TOP

FOUND 5/8"
REBAR

FOUND 1"
CRIMP

FOUND 1"
CRIMP

16851 SF
0.39 AC

2 
ST

O
R

Y 
BR

IC
K

(E
XP

R
ES

S 
O

IL
 C

H
AN

G
E)

C
/L

 1
0'

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
 M

B.
 2

8,
 P

G
. 5

1
C

/L
 1

0'
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

 M
B.

 2
8,

 P
G

. 5
1

1 
ST

O
R

Y 
W

O
O

D
2 

ST
O

R
Y

W
O

O
D

DUMPSTER

48" RCP

INLET
TOP 641.24'

FL 635.42'

STORM MH
TOP 645.49'

FL 637.59'

42" RCP42" RCP

INLET
TOP 644.02'
FL 640.02'

36" CMP

15
" R

C
P

INLET
TOP 644.66'
FL 642.65'

12
" R

C
P

FL 641.76'
24" RCP

FL 641.09'
24" RCP

6
3

REF# 4013-0305
TOP 644.83'
CAN'T OPEN

REF# 4013-0304
TOP 646.60'
IN 636.33' (N)
IN 636.43' (W)
OUT 636.36' (S)

REF# 4013-0307
TOP 649.28'
IN 635.41'
OUT 635.29'

REF# 4013-0303
TOP 649.24'
IN 635.27'
OUT 635.13'

10
" D

IP

TI
R

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

S 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

FF
E:

64
5.

25

C
R

O
SS

H
A

VE
N

 D
R

IV
E

60
' R

O
W

EXOC0011- C2.0 SITE PLAN.DWG

JANUARY 18, 2022

C
2.

0/
R

1.
0

TIRE ENGINEERS

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT LOCATION:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT No.:

CAD FILE:

DATE:

SE
AL

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

REVISIONS:

ISSUE: PROJECT:

EXOC0011

SITE PLAN

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA
TIRE ENGINEERSCLG

RDT

9'

38.54' 19'

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

SE
TB

AC
K

30
' R

EA
R

 S
ET

BA
C

K

6 9
9

7

25
' B

AY
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

ST
AT

IO
N

 S
ET

BA
C

K

19
'

19
'

9'

R18'

R14
'

AD
A 

ST
R

IP
IN

G
AN

D
 S

IG
N

AG
E

AD
A 

ST
R

IP
IN

G
AN

D
 S

IG
N

AG
E

R3'

R3'

R9
'

1

25
.3

8'

24'

27
.0

9'

24' ACCESS
EASEMENT

SI
TE

 D
A

TA
 T

A
B

LE
PA

R
C

EL
 ID

28
 0

0 
15

 4
 0

14
 0

08
.0

00

PA
R

C
EL

 A
D

D
R

ES
S

39
52

 C
R

O
SS

H
AV

EN
 D

R
.

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
IL

LS
, A

L 
 3

52
43

PA
R

C
EL

 O
W

N
ER

JO
N

ES
 C

 L
LC

O
W

N
ER

 A
D

D
R

ES
S

39
52

 C
R

O
SS

H
AV

EN
 D

R
.

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
IL

LS
, A

L 
 3

52
43

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

IT
Y

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
VE

ST
AV

IA
 H

IL
LS

ZO
N

IN
G

B2

PA
R

C
EL

 A
R

EA
0.

39
 A

C

SE
TB

AC
K

FR
O

N
T:

30
'

SI
D

E:
N

/A

R
EA

R
:3

0'

PA
R

KI
N

G
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

5 
SP

AC
ES

 P
ER

 B
AY

 (2
0)

PA
R

KI
N

G
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
36

 S
PA

C
ES

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

0.
22

 A
C

PO
ST

 D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IM
PE

R
VI

O
U

S
AR

EA
0.

39
 A

C

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
EA

2,
56

1 
S.

F.

D
IS

TU
R

BE
D

 A
R

EA
0.

49
 A

C

4

24
" C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

FL
U

M
E

24
" C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

FL
U

M
E

4'
 W

ID
E 

SI
D

EW
AL

K

W
H

EE
L 

ST
O

P

18
" C

U
R

B 
AN

D
 G

U
TT

ER
 (T

YP
.)

R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 W
AL

L

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
SA

W
C

U
T 

AN
D

 M
IL

L
AS

PH
AL

T 
W

H
ER

E 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

 P
R

O
VI

D
E

A 
SM

O
O

TH
 T

R
AN

SI
TI

O
N

 B
ET

W
EE

N
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 A
N

D
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 S
U

R
FA

C
ES

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
SA

W
C

U
T 

AN
D

 M
IL

L
AS

PH
AL

T 
W

H
ER

E 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

 P
R

O
VI

D
E 

A
SM

O
O

TH
 T

R
AN

SI
TI

O
N

 B
ET

W
EE

N
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
AN

D
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 S
U

R
FA

C
ES

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
SA

W
C

U
T 

AN
D

 M
IL

L
AS

PH
AL

T 
W

H
ER

E 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

 P
R

O
VI

D
E 

A
SM

O
O

TH
 T

R
AN

SI
TI

O
N

 B
ET

W
EE

N
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
AN

D
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 S
U

R
FA

C
ES

18
" C

U
R

B 
AN

D
 G

U
TT

ER
 (T

YP
.)

R3'

R10'

R4'

R9'

11
.5

'

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
BO

LL
AR

D
 (T

YP
.)

R
O

O
F 

D
O

W
N

SP
O

U
T 

(T
YP

.)

ISSUED FOR PERMIT-11/18/2021

BO
LL

AR
D

S 
TO

 B
E 

PL
AC

ED
 ±

10
' F

R
O

M
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

N
EW

 O
N

E-
W

AY
 A

R
R

O
W

 S
TR

IP
IN

G

6'
 H

IG
H

 P
R

IV
AC

Y 
FE

N
C

E

1. ADDED PRIVACEY FENCE ALONG BACK OF PROPERTY 1-18-2022



Sc
al

e

Pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r

D
at

e

D
ra

w
n 

by

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y

20
21

 A
ho

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s,

 L
LC

. 
Al

l R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.
C

1/18/2022 9:22:49 AM

SV
-R

10
0

3D
 V

ie
w

s

21
03

7
11

/1
8/

20
21

AR
C

TA
A

FI
N

AL

Express Oil Change & Tire Engineers

Service Building
3950 Crosshaven Drive

Vestavia Hills, Alabama 35243

1
3D

 F
ro

m
 F

ro
nt

2
3D

 fr
om

 R
ea

r

*S
ee

 C
iv

il 
fo

r a
ct

ua
l s

ite
 c

on
di

tio
ns

.

*S
ee

 C
iv

il 
fo

r a
ct

ua
l s

ite
 c

on
di

tio
ns

.

No
.

De
sc
rip
tio
n

Da
te



F.
F.

0"
F.

F. 0"

B.
O

.T
.

15
' -

5 
1/

2"
B.

O
.T

.
15

' -
5 

1/
2"

31' - 9 1/4"

3' - 4"

12' - 0"

Pa
in

te
d 

sp
lit

 fa
ce

d 
C

M
U

U
np

ai
nt

ed
 s

tru
ct

ur
al

 h
al

f h
ig

hs
.

Pa
in

te
d 

sp
lit

 fa
ce

d 
cm

u 
ba

nd

Pa
in

te
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 h

al
f h

ig
hs

St
an

di
ng

 s
ea

m
 m

et
al

 ro
of

Ex
te

rio
r B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls

Al
um

in
um

 s
to

re
fro

nt
 d

oo
r 

Pa
in

te
d 

st
ee

l b
ol

la
rd

s

Pr
ef

in
is

he
d 

al
um

in
um

 g
ut

te
r, 

ty
p.

Pa
in

te
d 

fa
sc

ia
 b

oa
rd

, t
yp

.

M
as

on
ry

:
U

np
ai

nt
ed

 s
tru

ct
ur

al
 h

al
f h

ig
hs

:  
Q

ui
k 

Br
ik

 R
ic

hf
ie

ld
 (n

o 
fla

sh
)

Pa
in

te
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 h

al
f h

ig
hs

:  
SW

 6
96

6 
Bl

ue
bl

oo
d

Pa
in

te
d 

sp
lit

 fa
ce

 C
M

U
 a

cc
en

t b
an

d:
  S

W
 6

96
6 

Bl
ue

bl
oo

d.
Pa

in
te

d 
sp

lit
 fa

ce
 C

M
U

 b
as

e:
  S

W
 7

66
9 

Su
m

m
it 

G
ra

y

C
on

tro
l j

oi
nt

 S
ea

la
nt

:  
To

 m
at

ch
 a

dj
ac

en
t b

ui
ld

in
g 

m
at

er
ia

l

Al
um

in
um

 O
ve

rh
ea

d 
D

oo
rs

: F
ac

to
ry

 fi
ni

sh
ed

 s
te

el
  (

W
hi

te
) a

nd
 

te
m

pe
re

d 
gl

as
s 

(c
le

ar
)

Al
um

in
um

 S
to

re
fro

nt
:  

C
le

ar
 A

no
di

ze
d 

 

G
la

zi
ng

:  
Ti

nt
ed

 in
su

la
tin

g 
gl

as
s 

un
its

 

H
ol

lo
w

 m
et

al
 d

oo
r a

nd
 fr

am
e:

  S
W

76
69

 S
um

m
it 

G
ra

y

St
ee

l c
oi

lin
g 

do
or

:  
SW

76
69

 S
um

m
it 

G
ra

y

St
an

di
ng

 S
ea

m
 M

et
al

 R
oo

f: 
 B

er
rid

ge
 R

oy
al

 B
lu

e

Pr
e-

fin
is

he
d 

do
w

ns
po

ut
s 

an
d 

gu
tte

rs
: t

o 
m

at
ch

 ro
of

Pa
in

te
d 

fa
sc

ia
 b

oa
rd

:  
to

 m
at

ch
 ro

of

Lo
uv

er
s:

 S
W

69
66

 B
lu

eb
lo

od

Bo
lla

rd
s:

  P
ai

nt
ed

 S
af

et
y 

R
ed

  

Kn
ox

 B
ox

:  
Al

um
in

um

Le
tte

rin
g:

  W
hi

te
 A

cr
yl

ic

Sc
al

e

Pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r

D
at

e

D
ra

w
n 

by

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y

20
21

 A
ho

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s,

 L
LC

. 
Al

l R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.
C

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

12/29/2021 10:39:41 AM

SV
-A

20
0

Ex
te

rio
r E

le
va

tio
n 

-
Fr

on
t

21
03

7
11

/1
8/

20
21

AR
C

TA
A

FI
N

AL

Express Oil Change & Tire Engineers

Service Building
3950 Crosshaven Drive

Vestavia Hills, Alabama 35243

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
Fr

on
t E

le
va

tio
n

No
.

De
sc
rip
tio
n

Da
te



F.
F.

0"
F.

F. 0"

B.
O

.T
.

15
' -

5 
1/

2"
B.

O
.T

.
15

' -
5 

1/
2"

3' - 4"

12' - 0"

31' - 9 1/4"

4'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
0"

12
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

16
' -

 8
"

3'
 - 

4"

Ex
te

rio
r B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls

Pa
in

te
d 

sp
lit 

fa
ce

d 
C

M
U

, t
yp

.

U
np

ai
nt

ed
 s

tru
ct

ur
al

 h
al

f h
ig

hs
, t

yp
.

Pa
in

te
d 

sp
lit 

fa
ce

d 
cm

u 
ac

ce
nt

 b
an

d,
 ty

p.

Pa
in

te
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 h

al
f h

ig
hs

, t
yp

.

St
an

di
ng

 s
ea

m
 m

et
al

 ro
of

, t
yp

.

Pa
in

te
d 

ho
llo

w
 m

et
al

 d
oo

r

Pa
in

te
d 

m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l lo

uv
er

, t
yp

.

Pa
in

te
d 

st
ee

l b
ol

la
rd

, t
yp

.

Pa
in

te
d 

fa
sc

ia
 b

oa
rd

, t
yp

.

M
as

on
ry

:
U

np
ai

nt
ed

 s
tru

ct
ur

al
 h

al
f h

ig
hs

:  
Q

ui
k 

Br
ik

 R
ic

hf
ie

ld
 (n

o 
fla

sh
)

Pa
in

te
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 h

al
f h

ig
hs

:  
SW

 6
96

6 
Bl

ue
bl

oo
d

Pa
in

te
d 

sp
lit

 fa
ce

 C
M

U
 a

cc
en

t b
an

d:
  S

W
 6

96
6 

Bl
ue

bl
oo

d.
Pa

in
te

d 
sp

lit
 fa

ce
 C

M
U 

ba
se

:  
SW

 7
66

9 
Su

m
m

it 
G

ra
y

Co
nt

ro
l j

oi
nt

 S
ea

la
nt

:  
To

 m
at

ch
 a

dj
ac

en
t b

ui
ld

in
g 

m
at

er
ia

l

Al
um

in
um

 O
ve

rh
ea

d 
D

oo
rs

: F
ac

to
ry

 fi
ni

sh
ed

 s
te

el
  (

W
hi

te
) a

nd
 

te
m

pe
re

d 
gl

as
s 

(c
le

ar
)

Al
um

in
um

 S
to

re
fro

nt
:  

C
le

ar
 A

no
di

ze
d 

 

G
la

zin
g:

  T
in

te
d 

in
su

la
tin

g 
gl

as
s 

un
its

 

H
ol

lo
w 

m
et

al
 d

oo
r a

nd
 fr

am
e:

  S
W

76
69

 S
um

m
it 

G
ra

y

St
ee

l c
oi

lin
g 

do
or

:  
SW

76
69

 S
um

m
it 

G
ra

y

St
an

di
ng

 S
ea

m
 M

et
al

 R
oo

f: 
 B

er
rid

ge
 R

oy
al

 B
lu

e

Pr
e-

fin
is

he
d 

do
wn

sp
ou

ts
 a

nd
 g

ut
te

rs
: t

o 
m

at
ch

 ro
of

Pa
in

te
d 

fa
sc

ia
 b

oa
rd

:  
to

 m
at

ch
 ro

of

Lo
uv

er
s:

 S
W

69
66

 B
lu

eb
lo

od

Bo
lla

rd
s:

  P
ai

nt
ed

 S
af

et
y 

R
ed

  

Kn
ox

 B
ox

:  
Al

um
in

um

Le
tte

rin
g:

  W
hi

te
 A

cr
yli

c

Sc
al

e

Pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r

D
at

e

D
ra

w
n 

by

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y

20
21

 A
ho

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s,

 L
LC

. 
Al

l R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.
C

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

12/29/2021 10:39:47 AM

SV
-A

20
1

Ex
te

rio
r E

le
va

tio
n 

-
R

ea
r

21
03

7
11

/1
8/

20
21

AR
C

TA
A

FI
N

AL

Express Oil Change & Tire Engineers

Service Building
3950 Crosshaven Drive

Vestavia Hills, Alabama 35243

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
R

ea
r E

le
va

tio
n

No
.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te



F.
F.

0"
F.

F. 0"

B.
O

.T
.

15
' -

5 
1/

2"
B.

O
.T

.
15

' -
5 

1/
2"

3' - 4"

12' - 0"

2'
 - 

8"
17

' -
 8

"
8'

 - 
0"

4'
 - 

0"
11

' -
 0

"

Ex
te

rio
r B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls

Pa
in

te
d 

sp
lit 

fa
ce

d 
C

M
U

, t
yp

.

U
np

ai
nt

ed
 s

tru
ct

ur
al

 h
al

f h
ig

hs
, t

yp
.

Pa
in

te
d 

sp
lit 

fa
ce

d 
cm

u 
ac

ce
nt

 b
an

d,
 ty

p.

Pa
in

te
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 h

al
f h

ig
hs

, t
yp

.

St
an

di
ng

 s
ea

m
 m

et
al

 ro
of

, t
yp

.

Pr
ef

in
is

he
d 

Al
um

in
um

 d
ow

ns
po

ut
, t

yp
.

Pa
in

te
d 

st
ee

l b
ol

la
rd

, t
yp

.

St
ee

l c
oi

lin
g 

do
or

, t
yp

.  

Pr
ef

in
is

he
d 

al
um

in
um

 g
ut

te
r, 

ty
p.

Pa
in

te
d 

fa
sc

ia
 b

oa
rd

 ty
p.

M
as

on
ry

:
U

np
ai

nt
ed

 s
tru

ct
ur

al
 h

al
f h

ig
hs

:  
Q

ui
k 

Br
ik

 R
ic

hf
ie

ld
 (n

o 
fla

sh
)

Pa
in

te
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 h

al
f h

ig
hs

:  
SW

 6
96

6 
Bl

ue
bl

oo
d

Pa
in

te
d 

sp
lit

 fa
ce

 C
M

U 
ac

ce
nt

 b
an

d:
  S

W
 6

96
6 

Bl
ue

bl
oo

d.
Pa

in
te

d 
sp

lit
 fa

ce
 C

M
U 

ba
se

:  
SW

 7
66

9 
Su

m
m

it 
G

ra
y

Co
nt

ro
l j

oi
nt

 S
ea

la
nt

:  
To

 m
at

ch
 a

dj
ac

en
t b

ui
ld

in
g 

m
at

er
ia

l

Al
um

in
um

 O
ve

rh
ea

d 
D

oo
rs

: F
ac

to
ry

 fi
ni

sh
ed

 s
te

el
  (

W
hi

te
) a

nd
 

te
m

pe
re

d 
gl

as
s 

(c
le

ar
)

Al
um

in
um

 S
to

re
fro

nt
:  

C
le

ar
 A

no
di

ze
d 

 

G
la

zin
g:

  T
in

te
d 

in
su

la
tin

g 
gl

as
s 

un
its

 

H
ol

lo
w 

m
et

al
 d

oo
r a

nd
 fr

am
e:

  S
W

76
69

 S
um

m
it 

G
ra

y

St
ee

l c
oi

lin
g 

do
or

:  
SW

76
69

 S
um

m
it 

G
ra

y

St
an

di
ng

 S
ea

m
 M

et
al

 R
oo

f: 
 B

er
rid

ge
 R

oy
al

 B
lu

e

Pr
e-

fin
is

he
d 

do
wn

sp
ou

ts
 a

nd
 g

ut
te

rs
: t

o 
m

at
ch

 ro
of

Pa
in

te
d 

fa
sc

ia
 b

oa
rd

:  
to

 m
at

ch
 ro

of

Lo
uv

er
s:

 S
W

69
66

 B
lu

eb
lo

od

Bo
lla

rd
s:

  P
ai

nt
ed

 S
af

et
y 

Re
d 

 

Kn
ox

 B
ox

:  
Al

um
in

um

Le
tte

rin
g:

  W
hi

te
 A

cr
yli

c

Sc
al

e

Pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r

D
at

e

D
ra

w
n 

by

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y

20
21

 A
ho

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s,

 L
LC

. 
Al

l R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.
C

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

12/29/2021 10:39:53 AM

SV
-A

20
2

Ex
te

rio
r E

le
va

tio
n 

-
R

ig
ht

21
03

7
11

/1
8/

20
21

AR
C

TA
A

FI
N

AL

Express Oil Change & Tire Engineers

Service Building
3950 Crosshaven Drive

Vestavia Hills, Alabama 35243

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
R

ig
ht

 E
le

va
tio

n

No
.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te



F.
F.

0"
F.

F. 0"

B.
O

.T
.

15
' -

5 
1/

2"
B.

O
.T

.
15

' -
5 

1/
2"

3' - 4"

12' - 0"

31' - 6 5/8"

4'
 - 

0"
17

' -
 8

"
17

' -
 8

"
4'

 - 
0"

Ex
te

rio
r B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls

Pa
in

te
d 

sp
lit 

fa
ce

d 
C

M
U

, t
yp

.

U
np

ai
nt

ed
 s

tru
ct

ur
al

 h
al

f h
ig

hs
, t

yp
.

Pa
in

te
d 

sp
lit 

fa
ce

d 
cm

u 
ac

ce
nt

 b
an

d,
 ty

p.

Pa
in

te
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 h

al
f h

ig
hs

, t
yp

.

St
an

di
ng

 s
ea

m
 m

et
al

 ro
of

, t
yp

.

Pr
ef

in
is

he
d 

Al
um

in
um

 d
ow

ns
po

ut
, t

yp
.

Pr
ef

in
is

he
d 

al
um

in
um

 g
ut

te
r, 

ty
p.

Pa
in

te
d 

fa
ci

a 
bo

ar
d,

 ty
p.

M
as

on
ry

:
U

np
ai

nt
ed

 s
tru

ct
ur

al
 h

al
f h

ig
hs

:  
Q

ui
k 

Br
ik

 R
ic

hf
ie

ld
 (n

o 
fla

sh
)

Pa
in

te
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 h

al
f h

ig
hs

:  
SW

 6
96

6 
Bl

ue
bl

oo
d

Pa
in

te
d 

sp
lit

 fa
ce

 C
M

U 
ac

ce
nt

 b
an

d:
  S

W
 6

96
6 

Bl
ue

bl
oo

d.
Pa

in
te

d 
sp

lit
 fa

ce
 C

M
U 

ba
se

:  
SW

 7
66

9 
Su

m
m

it 
G

ra
y

Co
nt

ro
l j

oi
nt

 S
ea

la
nt

:  
To

 m
at

ch
 a

dj
ac

en
t b

ui
ld

in
g 

m
at

er
ia

l

Al
um

in
um

 O
ve

rh
ea

d 
D

oo
rs

: F
ac

to
ry

 fi
ni

sh
ed

 s
te

el
  (

W
hi

te
) a

nd
 

te
m

pe
re

d 
gl

as
s 

(c
le

ar
)

Al
um

in
um

 S
to

re
fro

nt
:  

C
le

ar
 A

no
di

ze
d 

 

G
la

zin
g:

  T
in

te
d 

in
su

la
tin

g 
gl

as
s 

un
its

 

H
ol

lo
w 

m
et

al
 d

oo
r a

nd
 fr

am
e:

  S
W

76
69

 S
um

m
it 

G
ra

y

St
ee

l c
oi

lin
g 

do
or

:  
SW

76
69

 S
um

m
it 

G
ra

y

St
an

di
ng

 S
ea

m
 M

et
al

 R
oo

f: 
 B

er
rid

ge
 R

oy
al

 B
lu

e

Pr
e-

fin
is

he
d 

do
wn

sp
ou

ts
 a

nd
 g

ut
te

rs
: t

o 
m

at
ch

 ro
of

Pa
in

te
d 

fa
sc

ia
 b

oa
rd

:  
to

 m
at

ch
 ro

of

Lo
uv

er
s:

 S
W

69
66

 B
lu

eb
lo

od

Bo
lla

rd
s:

  P
ai

nt
ed

 S
af

et
y 

Re
d 

 

Kn
ox

 B
ox

:  
Al

um
in

um

Le
tte

rin
g:

  W
hi

te
 A

cr
yli

c

Sc
al

e

Pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r

D
at

e

D
ra

w
n 

by

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y

20
21

 A
ho

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s,

 L
LC

. 
Al

l R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.
C

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

12/29/2021 10:39:59 AM

SV
-A

20
3

Ex
te

rio
r E

le
va

tio
n 

-
Le

ft

21
03

7
11

/1
8/

20
21

AR
C

TA
A

FI
N

AL

Express Oil Change & Tire Engineers

Service Building
3950 Crosshaven Drive

Vestavia Hills, Alabama 35243

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
Le

ft 
El

ev
at

io
n

No
.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te



Sc
al

e

Pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r

D
at

e

D
ra

w
n 

by

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y

20
21

 A
ho

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s,

 L
LC

. 
Al

l R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.
C

12/29/2021 10:40:07 AM

SV
-R

10
0

3D
 V

ie
ws

21
03

7
11

/1
8/

20
21

AR
C

TA
A

FI
N

AL

Express Oil Change & Tire Engineers

Service Building
3950 Crosshaven Drive

Vestavia Hills, Alabama 35243

1
3D

 F
ro

m
 F

ro
nt

2
3D

 fr
om

 R
ea

r

Se
e 

C
iv

il f
or

 a
ct

ua
l s

ite
 c

on
di

tio
ns

.

Se
e 

C
iv

il f
or

 a
ct

ua
l s

ite
 c

on
di

tio
ns

.

No
.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te








